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Matlida Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

AARP Notice
f Intent to Retai.

32314-5256

VVVVVYyY

Mike Twomey [miketwomey@talstar.com]

Thursday, January 10, 2008 12:31 PM

Filings@psc.state.fl.us

John_Butler@fpl.com; Alex Glenn; Bill McNulty; Bill_Feaster@fpl.com; Brenda Irizarry; Capt. Damund
Williams; Cecilia Bradley, Esq.; Charles Beck; Cheryl Martin; Doc Horton; Earl Poucher;
rgliving@southernco.com; Javier Portuondo; Jeff Stone; Jim Beasley; Joe McGlothlin; John Burnett;
John McWhirter; Karin Torain; Keino Young; Lee Willis; Lisa Bennett; lisa.stright@pgnmail.com; Lt.
Col. Karen White; Patty Christensen; Paul Lewis; Pete Lester; Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com; Russell
Badders; Steven Griffin; Susan Ritenour; Tricia Merchant; wjstiles@tecoenergy.com; James W. Brew,
Esq.; jlavia@yvlaw.net; Schef Wright; Timothy Perry, Esq.; burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us

Re: Electronic Filing for Docket 080001-El- AARP's Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status

AARP Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status 080001 Jan 10, 2008.doc

*Electronic Filing*
*a.* Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Michael B. Twomey, Post Office Box 5256, Tallahassee, Florida

*b. *Docket No. 080001-EI

Thank you,

VVVVVVVVVVVVYVY

In re: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating
performance incentive factor

*c.* The document is being filed on behalf of AARP
*d.* There are a total of 3 pages.

*e.* The document attached for electronic filing is AARP's Notice of
Intent to Retain Party Status

Michael B. Twomey
(850) 421-9530
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DOCUMENT NUMETR-CATE
10266 JANIOS
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSON

DOCKET NO. 080001-EI
FILED: January 10, 2008

Inre: Fuel and purchased power )
cost recovery clause with )
generating performance )
incentive factor )

AARP’S NOTICE OF INTENT TO RETAIN PARTY STATUS

AARP hereby serves notice of its intent to retain party status in the above docket and
requests that all pleadings, orders, notices and other papers filed in this proceeding be served on
the following:

Michael B. Twomey

Post Office Box 5256
Tallahassee, Florida 32314-5256
Telephone: (850) 421-9530
miketwomey@talstar.com

Respectfully submitted,

By:  /s/Michael B. Twomey
Michael B. Twomey
Post Office Box 5256
Tallahassee, Florida 32314-5256
(850) 421-9530
miketwomey(otalstar.com

Attorney for AARP
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 080001-EI

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished

by electronic mail on the 10th day of January, 2008, to the following:

Lisa Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
(McWhirter)

John W. McWhirter, Jr.

c/o0 McWhirter Law Firm

400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450
Tampa, FL 33602

Office of Public Counsel

P. Christensen/C. Beck/J. McGlothlin
c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
John T. Burnett/ R. Alexander Glenn
P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

Federal Executive Agencies
Damund E. Williams, Capt, USAF
c/o AFCESA/ULT

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1

Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403

Young Law Firm

R. Scheffel Wright/J. LaVia, III
P.O. Box 271

Tallahassee, FL 32302

Ausley Law Firm

Lee L. Willis/James D. Beasley
P.O. Box 391

Tallahassee, FL 32302

Gulf Power Company

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour
One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740

Tampa Electric Company
Paula K. Brown
Regulatory Affairs

P. 0. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Office of the Attorney General
Bill McCollum / Cecilia Bradley
The Capitol — PLO1

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1050

John T. Butler

Attorney for FPL

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420



Beggs & Lane Law Firm

J. Stone/R. Badders/S. Griffin
P.O. Box 12950

Pensacola, FL 32591-2451

Florida Public Utilities Company
Cheryl Martin
P.O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

Messer Law Firm
Norman H. Horton, Jr.
P.O. Box 15579
Tallahassee, FL 32317

R. Wade Litchfield

Vice President & Associate General Counsel

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Carlton Fields Law Firm

G. Sassa/]. Walls/D. Triplett
P.O. Box 3239

Tampa, FL. 33601-3239

Florida Retail Federation
100 E. Jefferson Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

PCS Phosphate — White Springs
c/o Brickfield Law Firm

James W. Brew

1025 Thomas Jefferson St. NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007

/s/ Michael B. Twomey
Attorney




